



ATTENDEES

Jeannie Houts, Kelly Barker, Dani Lotton Barker, Scott Cinnamon, Veronica Decker, Sara Taliaferro, Christina Holt, and Danyel Bell were in attendance.

CO-PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Todd Shyrock let the PTA Board know that the Cordley work day is scheduled for April 20th from 1:00 to 4:00 PM.

The new electronic logging system for Marathon Club is a hit with the children, and Alee Philips is liking it too. It has already been a great time-saver.

Jeannie Houts asked if the class parties will remain tied to community projects only, or if there was any room for changes or parent feedback. Some parents still want other celebrations. Principal Cinnamon said the plan is for things to remain the way they are now.

The committee to craft a mission statement met and have a solid first draft of the questionnaire. We would like to get it out in May. The committee will get copies of the results of the survey done for Site Council from Scott.

PRINCIPAL CINNAMON'S REPORT

The fantastic news is that the bond passed, and by a wide margin. The remodel will begin as funds become available. Plans are being developed more fully for the remodel, which would begin in the Fall of 2014. It is thought that classes could relocate to portables on the playground.

TREASURERS REPORT

Aline Hoey is ill, and there is no treasurer's report for today. Danyel Bell is considering the Treasurer position.

OLD BUSINESS

Sara Taliaferro mentioned that the Mission Statement Committee wants to award prizes to the Cordley students of families completing the survey. We would like to get a pin or perhaps a t-shirt to give to the students. Scott Cinnamon confirmed that giving prizes increased participation. Sara will get estimates for this. There was general support for the expenditure, since transportation monies had not been spent. It was discussed whether or not translated versions of the surveys needed to be generated. Kylie could help with answering how many were needed, in Spanish and perhaps Arabic.



Becky OKeefe will order the packet for the process of transitioning from a PTO from a PTA.

NEW BUSINESS

Kindergarten Roundup is scheduled for May 3. PTA representatives will be in attendance to talk to new parents. Danyelle Bell will be there 8:30 to 9:45 AM, Kelly Barker will be there 11:00 AM to 12:15 PM, Jeannie Houts will be there 1:45 to 3:00 PM. The volunteers can give out informational flyers and spend a couple minutes talking to two different groups.

We have most of the coordinators for next year but still have slots open. Sally Zogry may take on Cordley Carnival again, and Sara Taliaferro may take on Silent Auction, but both need volunteer help over the summer.

Geography night, if it can be coordinated, would happen between May 7 and May 17. We ought to have a line item budget entry for this event.

World Fair is on for this year and in the planning stages. It would occur in late May.

We still have 5th Grade graduation recognition coming up. We have \$500.00 allotted for this. We have not spent the \$1,200.00 from the transportation budget. There might be some expenses from the end of the year field trips. Allee is taking the budget and re-working it into a more functional format for future treasurers.

Volunteers are needed for the Ice Cream Social on May 17. Danyelle can volunteer for 5:30 PM for set up.

Scott Cinnamon made a motion to adjourn the meeting, and Danyelle seconded it.